Teresa Franks

From: | Square [noreply@messaging.squareup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:19 PM
To: Teresa Franks

Subject: Receipt from Ken Franks for $4,817.00

Custom Amount $4,817.00

Total $4,817.00

$4,817.00
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$2,500
$7,317


Ken & Chris Franks Carpentry and Remodeling
Bid Proposal - Estimate

P.O. Box 292, Satsop, WA 98383
360-470-2503

Estimate submitted to:

Le May Inc.

/0 Roger Swallander

Job Name: Job Location;
Office Remodel 4201 olympic hwy

Aberdeen wash. 98520

Description of work to be done:

Take down metal on the outside (ﬁ' the building on the south side of the tunch room
Cut out sheet rock as needed, frame up for a window and an air conditioner

Install a new window and an air conditioner in this wail

Run new electrical from the breaker box to the air conditioner

Run new electrical from the breaker box to the ceiling light in this room

install the metal back on the south wall

Take out the counter and the two sinks in this room

Cap off the plumbing on the left side of this area

Install new base cabinets in an L shape with a Lazy susan
In the corner

Install new high density particle board counters
Install a new laminated top on the particle board top

Install a new back splash over the counter tops

install and hook up & new sink on the right side of the counters with a one basin utility style sink

Install a new Fawcett on this sink



When the job is complete, we will clean up all debris and remove from the job site.

The owner is responsible for all materials after they have been delivered.

When we order materials for a job, we receive mixed goods, from excellent to not usable materials,
Therefore; we order excess amounts for the job to assure that we can use the best materials possible for
your project. At the end of the job, all materials left will be the property of the contractor to take back to be
credited for.

Initial Initial

We propose to do the work as described above for the sum of’

Materials and Labor $6750,00 (Plus Tax)

Payments to be made as follows:

Half at the signing of the contract and the balance due at the end of the job

Ay alteration from above specifications involving extra cost will be
Exeouted only upon written order and will become an extra charge over and

Above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays . ;
Bevond our control. B .y
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Respectfully Submitted - /Cone . g dy A 71

Ken 8. Franks (Owner)

Nete - this proposat may be withdrawn by us at anytime prior to work starting

Acceptance of Proposal

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are
Hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payments will be made as outlined above.
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Signature el Date of Acceptance j/ 27 / / 3




Teresa Franks

From: Square [noreply@messaging. squareup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:19 PM

To: Teresa Franks

Subject: Receipt from Ken Franks for $4,817.00

Custom Amournt $4,817.00

Total $4.,817.00

$4,817.00

Start accepting credit cards today.







Teresa Franks

From: Square [noreply@messaging.squareup.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 10:44 AM

To: Teresa Franks

Subject: Receipt from Ken Franks for $2,500.00

Ma it we B erai B
Lunchroom remodel $2.500.00
Total $2,500.00

$2,500.00
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